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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of The Sirpur Paper Mills Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinien

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of The Sirpur Paper Mills Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2022, the Statement of Profit and
Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information (herein after referred
to as “financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2022, its Profit (including Other
comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under Section
143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent
of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled
our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
cur opinion on financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon, The Annual Report is expected to be made available to
us after the date of this Auditors’ Report. Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information {s materially inconsistent with
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the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated,

When we read Annual Report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

The Company's management and Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section
134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and
fair view of the financial position/state of affairs, financial performance, total comprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified
under Section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant
to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these [inancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our apinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentio nal omissions, misrepresentations, or the
averride of internal control.




e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or canditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Company to continue
as a going concern. If we conclude thata material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors
in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to
evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Repart) Order, 2020 (“the Order"), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the

“Annexure A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company $o
far as it appears from our examination of those books.



d)

g

iii.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including other comprehensive income, the
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows dealt with by this Reportare in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
"Annexure B”. Our report expresses unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting,

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Reportin accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note No, 33(a) & (b) to the financial statements;

The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or Indian accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts;

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

a) The management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign
entities ("Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

b) The management has represented that, no funds (which are material either individually

or in aggregate) have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded
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in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf
of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

c) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) above as required by Rule 11 (e ) of
Companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, contain any material mis-
statement.

v. The Company has not declared or paid dividend during the year, accordingly the provisions of
section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

h) Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the yearisin accordance with the
provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No. 301051E
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(Shyamal Kumar) %/

Partner
Membership No. 509325

UDIN: 5 2 550922 SATYBFMIIyo

Place: New Delhi
Date: 09th May, 2022
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iii.

ANNEXURE “A” REFERRED TO IN PARAGRAPH 1 UNDER THE HEADING "REPORT ON OTHER
LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS" OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF THE SIRPUR PAPER MILLS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022,

(a)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative

details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(a)

(b)

(a)

(b)

As per the physical verification program, Property, Plant and Equipment were physically
verified during the year by the Management which, in our opinion, provides for physical
verification at reasonable intervals. Based on information and records provided, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the of the registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us, we report
that, the title deeds of all the immovable properties, disclosed in the financial statements
included in property, plant and equipment and Capital work-in progress are held in the name
of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

The Company has not revalued any of its property, plant and equipment and intangible assets
during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and records provided, no
proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2022 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

As per the physical verification program, the inventories were physically verified during the
year by the Management at reasonable intervals (except for stock lying with the third parties
and in transit which have been verified based on confirmations). In our opinion and according
to the inforination and explanations given to us, the coverage and procedure of such
verification by the Management is appropriate having regard to the size of the Company and
the nature of its operations. Discrepancies noticed were not of 10% or more in the aggregate
for each class of inventories on such physical verification of inventories when compared with
books of account have been properly adjusted.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has been sanctioned
waorking capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crores, in aggregate, at points of time during the year,
from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets, In our apinion
and according to the information and explanations given to us, the quarterly returns /
statements filed by the Company with such banks or financial institutions are generally in
agreement with the unaudited books of account of the Company of the respective guarters,

The Company has not made any investments in, provided any guarantee or security, and
granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies,
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties during the year, and hence reporting
under clause 3(iif) (a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable,

The Company has not granted loans and advances in the nature of loans to Companies, Firms,

Limited Liahility Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(iii) (c), (d), () and (£) of the Order is not applicable to the company.
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According to information and explanation given to us, the Company has not granted any loans,
made investments or provided guarantees or securities to the parties covered under the
provisions of sections 185 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has complied with the
provisions of Section 186 of the Act in respect of loans granted, investments made and
guarantees and securities provided to the parties covered under section 186 of the Act.

v, The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits.
Hence, reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

vi. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section
148(1) of the Act in respect of the Company’s products and services to which the said rules are
made applicable and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed records have been
made and maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the said records
with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vii. (a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is generally been regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state
insurance, incorme tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax,
cess and other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities to the extentapplicahle
and there were no undisputed statutory dues payable in respect of Goods and Service tax,
Pravident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of
Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, cess and other material statutory duesin arrears as
at March 31, 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payahle.

(B) According to the recards and information & explanations given to us, details of statutory dues
referred to in sub-clause (a) above which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2022 on

account of disputes are given below:

Name of The | Nature of | Amount | Period  to | Forum where dispute is pending
Statute Dues (£ in | which
Lakhs) |amount
relates to
Other Statutory | Property Tax | 394.32 2018-19 to | Municipal Council, Kaghaznagar,
Dues 2021-22 Telangana
vili., There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that were surrendered
or disclosed as income in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961)
during the year,

ix. (a) In our opinion, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or other borrowings
or in the payment of interest thereon to any lender during the year,

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(¢) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no unutilised term
loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Orderis not
applicable.

(d) Onan overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purpeses by the
Company,
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(f

x. (a)

(b)

xi. (a)

(b)

(c)

The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year and
hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company did not have any subsidiary or associate or joint venture during the year and
hence, reporting under clause 3(ix](f) of the Order is not applicable,

The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments] during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the
Order is not applicable.

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

Based on the audit procedures performed and on the basis of information and explanations
provided by the management, no fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the year.

To the best af our knowledge, no report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies
Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this
report.

As represented to us by the Management, there were no whistle blower complaints received
by the Company during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not a nidhi company and hence reporting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the informationand explanations and records made available by the management
of the Company and audit procedures performed, the Company is in compliance with Section
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements etc. as required by the applicable Indian accounting standards.

xiv. (a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the

size and the nature of its business.

(b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and till

XV,

XVl

xvii.

date in determining the nature, timing and extentof our audit procedures.

On the basis of records made available to us and according to info rmation and explanations
given to us, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with the directors or
persons connected with its divectors and hence provisions of section 192 ofthe Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934 and hence reporting under clause 3 (xvi)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order is not applicable.
As per the information and representation provided by the management, there are Two CIC
within the group (as defined in Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank] Directions, 20186).

The Company has incurred cash losses amounting to Rs. 6,056.73 Lakhs in the immediately
preceding financial year.
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wviii,

xix,

X,

xxl.

There was no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expectad dates of realization of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements
and our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our
examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty existsas on the date of the audit report
indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,
however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company and/ or
certificate with respect to meeting financial obligations by the Company as and when they fall
due. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report
and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

The Company was not having net worth of rupees five hundred crore or more, or turnover of
rupees one thousand crore ¢r more or a net profit of rupees five crore or more during the
immediately preceding financial year and hence, provisions of Section 135 of the Act are not
applicable to the Company during the year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the
Order is not applicable for the year.

The Company is not required to prepare Consolidated financial statements hence reporting
under this clause is not required.

For LODHA & CO,

Chartered Accountants

ICAI-FRN: 301051E

-

(Shyamal Kumar) GF/

Partner
Membership No. 509325

Place: New Delhi
Date: 09th May, 2022



ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE SIRPUR PAPER MILLS LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED

MARCH 31,2022
(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory

Requirements’ section of our report of even date)
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of The Sirpur Paper Mills
Limited (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Director of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (1CAIY). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 20 13.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicahle to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequare internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit invelves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness, Our
audit of intérnal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based
on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
Jssessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over fina ncial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or rimely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrels Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inmherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial contral over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures
may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us by the
management of the Company, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31¢ March 2022, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of [ndia.

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 301051E

(Shyamal Kumar )
Partner
Membership Nao 509325

Place; New Dethi
Dated: 09t May, 2022
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THE SIRPUR PAPER MILLS LIMITED

BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2022

Rs. In Lacs
Note March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
ASSETS
Non-Currant Assets
Property Plant and Equipmant 2 T0.479.48 54,434.01
Capital Work-In-Frogress 3(b) 520,13 14,103.47
Other Infangible Asssals 3(a) 166.48 234.99
Intanglble Asssts under Development 3c) 1.36 -
Financial Assats
Cther Financial Assats 4 1,032.49 1,01388
Other Non-Current Asssts <1 252.50 48490
73,061.44 70,271.25
Current Assets
Inventorias 6 5,420.90 3,739.36
Financial Assels
Trade Raceivables 7 - 1,681.38
Cash and Cash Equivalenls 8 147.30 168.85
Bank Balances other than abova 8 618.52 B2B.28
~ Other Financial Asssts 10 12,990.48 15,364.70
Current Tax Asseis (Net) 11 B7.78 23.90
Other Current Assals 12 830713 8,215.70
28,567.09 30,022.26
Total Assets 1,01,628.53 1,00,293.51
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 13 18,200.01 18,200.01
Other Equity SOCE {5 800.54) {10,1686.79)
12,399.47 8,033,22
LIABILITIES
Non-Current Liabilities
Financial Liabililes
Borrowings 14 £8,877.56 74,068.83
Other Financial Liabiilies 15 - 1,760.62
Provisions 16 64.39 -
Deferred Tax Liabilities (Nat) 17 - -
Other Mon-Current Liabilitiss 18 4,383.33 4 583.33
73,325.28 80,412.88
Current Liabllities
Financial Liabilities
Borrowings 19 5,355 86 3,357.08
Trade Payables 20
Micro & Small Enterprises 143.61 186,36
Others 4.058.48 5,382.87
Other Financial Liabilies 21 2,983.07 2,568,580
Other Current Liabilnies 22 3.343.85 341.47
Provisions 23 19,41 12.84
15,903.78 11,B47.41
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,01,628.53 1,00,293.51

Significant Accounting Policies

Thie accompanying noles referred to above farm an inlegral part of the Financlal Stalemenls.

For and on behalf of the Board of

As per our repart of even dale aliached

for LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accounlants

Firm's Registration Number 301051E

Direclors

. e

C%\)J'/ Direclors
{Shyarnal Kumar)
Parinar [
Membership No. 508325 d
Dated : 08.05.2022 Chief Finance Officer Company Secretary




THE SIRPUR PAPER MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Rs. in Lacs
Note 2021-22 2020-21

Revenue :
Net Sales 24 53,094.890 20,333.20
Other Operating Revenue 25 15.60 151.28
Revenue from Operations 53,110.50 20,484.48
Other Income 26 7,631.02 6,460.09
Total income (I+1) 60,741.52 26,944.57
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 27 28,029.68 12,212.44
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work-in- 28 (201.77) 374.68
Progress
Employee Benefits Expense 29 5,766.73 4,470,04
Finance Costs 30 6,298.90 4,847 22
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 3 2,223.14 1,889.63
Other Expenses 32 14,608,656 11,003.14
Total Expenses 56,714.54 34,906.18
Profit/(Loss) Before Interest, Depreciation & Tax (PBIDT) 12,549.02 (1,124.78)
Profit/(Loss) Before Tax 4,026.98 (7,961.61)
Tax Expense
Current Tax (MAT){ Refer Note No 47(c) of the Financial
Statements) - -
Less : MAT Credit Entitlement . J
Provigion / (Credit} for Deferred Tax = =
Profit/(Loss) for the Year 4,026.98 (7,961.61)
Other Comprehensive Income
Itemns that will not be reclassified to Profit and Loss
(i) Re-measurement Gain/(Loss} on Defined Benefit Plans 339.27 131.70
(i) Tax on () above :J -
Total Other Comprehensive Income for the Year 4,366.25 (7,829.91)
Earnings per Equity Shares
1) Basic (in T) 221 {4.37)
2} Diluted (in ) 2.21 {4.37)

Significant Accounting Policies

1

The accompanying notes referred to above form an integral part of the Financial Statements.

As per our report of even date attached

for LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration Number 301051E
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THE SIRPUR PAPER MILLS LIMITED

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022

Mote- SOCE [Rs. In Lacs)
Statement of Changes in Equity
A, Equity Share Capltal
{1) Current reporting period
Balance at tha bepinning | Changes In Equity Share Restated balance at the Changes in Equity Share | Balance at the end of
of the current reporting | Capital due to prior perfod peginning of the current | Caplial during the current | the current reporing
period BIrors reporting period year period
48,200.01 - i8,200.01 - 18,200.01
{2) Previous reporting period
Balanee at the beginning | Changes in Equity Share Restated balance atthe | Changes in Equity Share | Balance at the end of
of the previous reporting | Capital dus to prier perfod | beginning of the pravious | Capital during the previous | the previous reparting
perniod BITOTE reporiing perod yEar period
18,200.01 - 48, 200:01 - 18, 2004
B, Other Equity
(1) Current reporting period
Resarves and Surplus
Share Exquity EXCORGE
application | component differences on
Particulars money | of financial Debt transalting the Re- Maney
pending | inatruement Instriuments Effective financial measuremen| recelved
allotmend 5 Capital threugh Other portion of statements of n | tofthe nat | against
Capleal Securities  |Rodemption| Retained | Comprehensi General | Cash Flow | Revaluatio foroign defined Share
Reserves # Premium Reserve Eamingzs we Income Reserve Hedges | n Surplus |  operations | bonefit plans| warants Total
April 1, 2020 12,13026 | 15,501,856 TAITAT 7083 | (46,832,000 = §,346.87 4120 (2,336 68)
Loss for Ihe year (7:961.61) {7,961.681)
Cthar Comprahensiva
Incame for ths yeer 13170 13170
March 31, 2021 - 12:130.29 16,501.85 T 41147 70,83 (53, 801.21) = 8,345.97 = - = 172.90 - {10,165.79]
Prald for the yaar 402698 4,025.98
Other Comprehansive 23827 ATEIT
[T | S—
March 1, 2022 T 12,130.29 | 15,601.86 TAIAT 7095 | (49,774.23) - ,346.97 2 - B1Z17 - —{5.800.54)
¥ includss cancallafion of equity shares pursuart to Resolution Plan and el affect of Resolulion Plan as approved by the NCLT
Component of oquity Nature and Purposs
Sacuritios Fremium Ruprasents amounts Meosiiad in sxcoss of face vaius o issus of enuity shares winch may b ulllsed far pupeses spacifiad ws 52(2) of ha Companizs
&t 20134,
Genaral Resarva

Respresents scoumutated profils sst apan by way of transtec from current yoar Profitsiorand Surpus in PIL Stalement camprisad (0 [tetained Eamings
far “oftar ihan specifisd purposa’.

Capltal Reserve Represants the amount lransferred on cancellalion of Equity Shares pursuant o Resalution Plan ard offect of implamentstion of Resotion Plan as

The accompenying notes refemed to abavy form an integral part of the Financal Si@emants.
As par pur raport of aven date atiachad.

For LODHS & GO
Chartered Accoundants
Firm's Registration Number : 301061E

s

(Shyamal Kurnar)
Partner

Membarship No. 802325
Dated - 00052082

\ s sty

Chisf Fnance Officar Gaompany Socredany




Company Overview, Basis of Preparation & Significant Accounting Policies.

. The Company Overview

Incorporated in 1938, The Sirpur Paper Mills Ltd ("SPML) is a Public Limited Company.
The registered office of the Company is situated at Sirpur-Kaghaznagar in the district of
Komaram Bheem, Asifabad, Telangana State-504296. The Company is one of the largest
manufacturers of Writing and Printing and Colour paper in India. The Company has an
integrated Pulp and Paper Plant at the place of its registered office i.e. Sirpur-Kaghaznagar
in the district of Komaram Bheem, Asifabad, Telangana State- 504296.

The Company over the years has evolved as a reputed Brand with an seven-decade
presence in the business. The Company has specialized in productien of niche varieties of
paper and has a wide range of products spanning almost all segments of paper like writing
& printing, packing, paperboard, air mail and cheque paper, with Elemental Chlorine Free
(ECF) bleached wood pulping facilities. The mill uses Eucalyptus, Subabul and Casuarina
etc. as main raw materials.

These financial statements were approved and adopted by the Board of Directors of the
Company in their meeting held on 8*" May. 2022.

Il. Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

(i) Statement of Compliance:
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting
Standards (IND AS) as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended ) and relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

(ii) Basis of Preparation:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies (India Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended). The Company has prepared these financial
statements to comply in all material respects with the accounting standards notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 ("the Act’).

The financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis and under the
historical cost basis.

Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued
accounting standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard
requires a change in the accounting policy hitherto in use. The financial statements are




presented in INR and all values are rounded to the nearest INR Lac, except when
otherwise indicated.

(iii) Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are based upon
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods

Appropriate changes in estimates are made as management becomes aware of
changes in circumstances surrounding the estimates. Changes in estimates are
reflected in the financial statements in the period in which changes are made and, if
material, their effects are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements.

(iv) Classification of Assets and Liabilities as Current and Non-Current.

All Assets and Liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as per the
Company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of product & activities of the Company and
their realization in cash and cash equivalent, the Company has determined its operating
cycle as twelve months for the purpose of current and non-current classification of
assets and liabilities. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current
assets and liabilities.

. Significant Accounting Policies for the year ended 31st March 2022,

(i) Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The specific recognition criteria
described below also be met before revenue is recognised.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised upon satisfaction of performance obligation
which is at a peint in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer, the
Company no longer has effective control over the goods sold, the amount of revenue and
costs associated with the transaction can be measured reliably and no significant
uncertainty exists regarding the amount of Consideration that will be derived from the sales
of Goods. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts and volume rebates.

Sn



Export incentives, Duty drawbacks and other benefits are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.

Interest income
Interest income is recognized on time proportion basis using the effective interest method.
(i) Government grants and incentives

Government grants are recognised when there is reasonable certainty that the Company will
comply with the relevant conditions and the grant will be received, These are recorded at fair
value where applicable. Government grants are recognised in the statement of profit and
loss, either on a systematic basis when the Company recognises, as expenses, the related
costs that the grants are intended to compensate or, immediately if the costs have already
been incurred

Government grants related to assets are shown as deferred revenue and amortised over the
useful life of the asset. Government grants related to income are presented separately
under “Other Income”, and government grants that are awarded as incentives with no
ongoing performance obligations to the Company are recognised as income in the period in
which the grant is received.

(iii) Inventory Valuation

Inventories such as Raw Materials, Work-in-Progress, Finished Goods, Stock in Trade and
Stores & Spares are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value (except
scrap/waste which are value at net realisable value). The cost is computed on weighted
average basis. Finished Goods and Process Stock include cost of conversion and other
costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition,

(iv) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand cash at bank and demand deposits with
banks with an original maturity of three months or less which are subject to an insignificant
risk of change in value.

(v) Property Plant and Equipment

a) On transition to IND AS, the company has adopted optional exception under IND AS
101 to measure Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) at fair value. Consequently the
fair value has been assumed to be deemed cost of PPE on the date of transition.
Subsequently PPE are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to the acquisition of the items.

PPE acquired are stated at cost net of tax/duty credit availed, less accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes expenses
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b)

c)

d)

directly attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it
to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management

Capital work-in-progress includes cost of PPE under installation / under development
as at the balance sheet date. Advances paid towards the acquisition of PPE
outstanding at each balance sheet date is classified as capital advances under other

non-current assets.

Subsequent expenditures relating to PPE is capitalized only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the
costs to the item can be measured reliably. Repairs and maintenance costs are
recognized in net profit in the statement of profit and loss when incurred. The cost
and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial statements
upon sale or retirement of the asset and the resultant gain or losses are recognized
in the statement of profit and loss.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment's of all Units is provided as per
straight line method over their useful lives as prescribed under Schedule Il of
Companies Act, 2013, However, in respect of certain property, plant and equipment,
depreciation is provided as per their useful lives as assessed by the management
supported by technical advice ranging from 10 to 40 years for plant and machinery
and 8 to 60 years for buildings. Depreciation on additions due to exchange rate
fluctuation is provided on the basis of residual life of the assets. Depreciation on
assets costing up to Rs.5000/- and on Temporary Sheds is provided in full during the

year of additions.

Depreciation will be charged from the date the assets is available for use, i.e., when it
is in the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by management. The residual values, useful lives and methods of
depreciation of PPE are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are recognized, if the future economic benefits attributable to the
assets are expected to flow to the company and cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred. The same are amortized over
the expected duration of benefits. Such intangible assets are measured at cost less
any accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any and are amortized over
their respective individual estimated useful life on straight line method.

The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a
finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period and
adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
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(vi) Research and Development Costs

Revenue expenditure on Research and Development is charged to statement of Profit and
loss in the year in which it is incurred and capital expenditure is added to Fixed Asset.

(vii) Leases

Under Ind AS 116 Lessee recognizes assets and liabilities for all leases with a term of more
than 12 months, unless the underlying asset is of low value. Lessee recognizes depreciation
expense on the right of use asset and interest expense on the lease liability and classify the
lease payments into principal and interest component.

The Company as a lessee

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizes a right-of-use asset
(*ROU") and a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee,
except for leases with a term of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value
leases.

For these short-term and low value leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as
an operating expense on a straig ht-line basis over the term of the lease.

The right-of-use assets are initially recognized at cost, which comprises the initial amount of
the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement
date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any jease incentives. They are
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
Right-of-use assets are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis
over the shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset.

The lease liability is initially measured at amortized cost at the present value of the future
lease payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the
lease or, if not readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of
domicile of these leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment
to the related right of use asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will
exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and
lease payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

The Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as a finance or operating lease.
Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
to the lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

For operating leases, rental income is recognized on 2 straight line basis over the term of
the relevant lease.

(viii) Impairment

The carrying amount of PPEs, Intangible assets and Investment property are reviewed at
each Balance Sheet date to assess impairment if any, based on internal / external factors.
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An asset is treated as impaired, when the carrying cost of asset exceeds its recoverable
value, being higher of value in use and net selling price. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is identified
as impaired. The impairment loss recognised in prior accounting period is reversed, if there
has been an improvement in recoverable amount.

{ix) Financial Assets & Liabilities

A FEinancial Instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.

At initial recognition, all financial assets are measured at fair value. Such financial assets
are subsequently classified under following three categories according to the purpose for
which they are held. The classification is reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

(a) Financial Assets at Amortized Cost

At the date of initial recognition, are held to collect contractual cash flows of principal and
interest on principal amount outstanding on specified dates. These financial assets are
intended to be held until maturity, Therefore, they are subsequently measured at amortized
cost by applying the Effective Interest Rate (EIR) method to the gross carrying amount of
the financial asset. The EIR amortization is included as interest income in the profit or loss.
The losses arising from impairment are recognized in the profit or loss.

(b) Financial Assets at Fair value through Other Comprehensive Income

At the date of initial recognition, are held to collect contractual cash flows of principal and
interest on principal amount outstanding on specified dates, as well as held for selling.
Therefore, they are subsequently measured at each reporting date at fair value, with all fair
value movements recognized in Other Comprehensive Income (OCI). Interest income
calculated using the effective interest rate (EIR) method, impairment gain or loss and
foreign exchange gain or loss are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. On
derecognition of the asset, cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in Other
Comprehensive Income is reclassified from the OCI to Statement of Profit and Loss.

(c) Financial Assets at Fair value through Profit or Loss

At the date of initial recognition, Financial assets are held for trading, or which are
measured neither at Amortized Cost nor at Fair Value through OCI. Therefore, they are
subsequently measured at each reporting date at fair value, with all fair value movements
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Trade Receivables

A Receivable is classified as a ‘'trade receivable’ if it is in respect to the amount due from
customers on account of goods sold or services rendered in the ordinary course of
business. Trade receivables are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently
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measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, less provision for
impairment. For some frade receivables the Company may obtain security in the form of
guarantee, security deposit or letter of credit which can be called upon if the counterparty is
in default under the terms of the agreement.

Impairment is made on the expected credit losses, which are the present value of the cash
shortfalls over the expected life of financial assets. The estimated impairment losses are
recognized in a separate provision for impairment and the impairment losses are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss within other expenses.

Subsequent changes in assessment of impairment are recognized in provision for
impairment and the change in impairment losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss within other expenses.

Derecognition.
Financial Asset is primarily derecognised when:

(i The right to receive cash flows from asset has expired, or.

(ii) The Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to
a third party under a * pass-through” arrangement and either:

a) The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or

b) The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and
rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its right to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has
retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred or retained
substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset,
the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the
Company's continuing involvement. In that case, the Company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a
basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained.

Continuing invelvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is
measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the Company could be required to repay.

Financial Liabilities.
Initial Recognition and Measurement.

Al financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs. The Company's
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financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings including bank
overdrafts, and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent Measurement.
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below :
a) Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for
trading. The Company has not designated any financial liabilities upon initial measurement
recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit
or loss are at each reporting date with all the changes recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

b) Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost.

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method ("EIR") except for those
designated in an effective hedging relationship. The carrying value of borrowings that are
designated as hedged items in fair value hedges that would otherwise be carried at
amortised cost are adjusted to record changes in fair values attributable to the risks that are
hedged in effective hedging relationship.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fee or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included in
finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

c) Loans and Borrowings.

After initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortized cost using the effective interest rale method. Any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption amount is recognized in profit or
loss over the period of the borrowings using the effective interest method. Fees paid on the
establishment of loan facilities are recognized as transaction costs of the loan to the extent
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down,

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the Company has an unconditional
right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

d) Trade and Other Payables.

A payable is classified as 'trade payable’ if it is in respect of the amount due on account of
goods purchased or services received in the normal course of business. These amounts
represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. Trade and other payables are presented as current
liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are
recognized initiglly at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using
the effective interest method.
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De-recognition of Financial Liability.

A Financial Liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that
has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including
any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed in general, is recognized in profit or
loss as other income or finance costs,

Offsetting of Financial Instruments.

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the
balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized amounts
and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the
liabilities simultaneously.

Compound Financial Instruments.

The liability component of a compound financial instrument is recognized initially at fair
value of a similar liability that does not have an equity component. The equity component is
recognized initially as the difference between the fair value of the compound financial
instrument as a whole and the fair value of the liability compenent. Any directly attributable
transaction costs are allocated to the liability and the equity components, if material, in
proportion to their initial carrying amounts.

Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability component of a compound financial
instrument is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate method. The
equity component of a compound financial instrument is not re-measured subsequent to
initial recognition except on conversion or expiry.

(x) Foreign Exchange Transactions

Financial statements are presented In Indian Rupee, which is Company's functional
currency. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the functional currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Exchange differences
arising on settlement of monetary items on actual payments / realisations and year end
translations including on forward contracts are deait with in Profit and Loss Statement.

(xi)Employee Benefits

a) Defined Contribution Plan:
The Company makes defined contribution fo Employees' Regional Provident Fund
which is accounted on accrual basis as expenses in the statement of Profit and Loss

b) Defined Benefit Plan:
The Company's Liabilities on account of Gratuity on retirement of employees are
determined at the end of each financial year on the basis of actuarial valuation
certificates obtained from Registered Actuary in accordance with the measurement
procedure as per Indian Accounting Standard (INDAS)-19., ‘Employee Benefits'. Gratuity
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Liability is funded on year-to-year basis by contribution to fund managed by the Life
Insurance Corporation (LIC). The costs of providing benefits under these plans are also
determined on the basis of actuarial valuation at each year end. Actuarial gains and
losses for defined benefit plans are recognized through OCI in the period in which they
occur. Re-measurements are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

The Defined Benefit Plan can be short term or Long terms which are defined below:
i) Short-term Employee Benefit.

All employees' benefits payable wholly within twelve months rendering services are
classified as short term employee benefits, Benefits such as salaries, wages, short-term
compensated absences, performance incentives etc., and the expected cost of bonus, ex-
gratia are recognized during the peried in which the employee renders related service.

ii) Long-term employee Benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within 12 months after the end of
the period in which the employee renders the related services are recognized as a liability at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the balance sheet date

c) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.
The Company shall recognise a liability and expense for termination benefits at the earlier of
the following dates:

(a) When the entity can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

(b) When the entity recognises costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of Ind AS 37
and involves the payment of termination benefits.
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(xii) Earnings per Share (EPS)

Basic earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the
equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

Diluted earnings per equity share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to the
equity holders of the company by the weighted average number of equity shares considered
for deriving basic earnings per equity share and also the weighted average number of equity
shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.
The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the equity
shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. the average market value of the outstanding
equity shares). Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as of the beginning of
the period, unless issued at a later date. Dilutive potential equity shares are determined
independently for each period presented.

The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted
retrospectively for all periods presented for any share splits and bonus shares issues
including for changes effected prior to the approval of the financial statements by the Board
of Directors.

(xii) Income Tax
Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be
recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities. The fax rates and tax laws used to
compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting
daie.

Current income tax relating to items recognised directly in equity is recognised in equity and
not in the statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in
the tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to
interpretation and establishes provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet approach on temporary differences at the
reporting date between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for
financial reporting purpose at reporting date. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the balance sheet date and are expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which
those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect of changes
in tax rates on deferred income tax assets and liabilities is recognized as income or expense
in the period that includes the enactment or the substantive enactment date. A deferred
income tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the deductible temporary differences and tax losses can be
utilized. The Company offsets current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a
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legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and where it intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Minimum Alternate Tax

Minimum Alternate Tax credit is recognized, as an asset only when and to the extent there
is convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified
eligible period.

(xiii) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities /Assets

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or
constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement. If the effect of the
time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that
reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liability is disclosed after careful evaluation of facts, uncertainties and possibility
of reimbursement. Contingent liabilities are not recognised but are disclosed in notes.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in financial statements but are disclosed, since the
former treatment may result in the recognition of income that may or may not be realised.
However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then the related asset is not a
contingent asset and its recognition is appropriate.

(xiv) Cash Flow Statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect methed, whereby profit for the peried is adjusted
for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or
future operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with
investing or financing cash flows. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated.

(xv) Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale
are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the
period in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity
incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange
differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing cosis.
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(xvi) Fair Value Measurements

The Company measures financial instruments

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in
an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value
measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction o sell the asset or transfer
the liability takes place either:

e In the principal market for the asset or liability.

Or
« In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or
liability. The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the
Company.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial
statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on
the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

« Level 1- Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

« Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

e Level 3- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is unobservable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets
and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and
the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

(xvii) Significant Accounting Judgments, Estimates and Assumptions

In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the
following estimates, assumptions and judgements which have significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the financial statement:

a. Income taxes

Judgment of the Management is required for the calculation of provision for income taxes
and deferred tax assets and liabilities. The company reviews at each balance sheet date
the carrying amount of deferred tax assets. The factors used in estimates may differ from
actual outcome which could lead to significant adjustment to the amounts reported in the
standalone financial statements.
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b. Contingencies
Judgment of the Management ie required for estimating the possible outflow of resources, if
any, in respect of contingencies/claim/litigations against the company as it is not possible to
predict the outcome of pending matters with accuracy.

c. Allowance for uncollected accounts receivable and advances
Trade receivables do not carry any interest and are stated at their normal value as reduced
by appropriate allowances for estimated irrecoverable amounts. Individual frade
receivables are written off when management deems them not collectible. Impairment is
made on ECL, which are the present value of the cash shortfall over the expected life of the
financial assets.

d. Defined Benefit Plans.

The cost of the defined benefit plan and other post-employment benefits and the present
value of such obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in future.
These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates
and attrition rate. Due to the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature,
a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date.

e. Fair Value Measurement of Financial Instruments.

When the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the balance sheet
cannot be measured based on guoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured
using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The inputs to
these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but where

this is not feasible; a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments
include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility. Changes in
assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial
instruments.
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Mote

2  Property, Plant and Eguipment (PPE)

GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BELOCK
DESCRIPTION As at 1st April, Additions / Sales / Asat3istMar, | Asatistépril, | Forthe periad Sales | As at31st Mar, 2022 As al3istMar, | As at31st Mar,
2021 Adjustments Adjustments 2022 2021 Adjustments 2022 2021
Land
Freehald iand 6,745.10 - - B, 745.10 - - - - B,745.10 6,745.10
Bullding
Own use 4,028.48 BED.ER - 4,689.14 470,83 111 - 5B1.84 4,107.20 3,557.65
Plant & Machineny 4580213 17,947 .38 - &3,749.52 1.B87.35 1,963,681 = 3,851.16 58,808 35 43,914.78
Fumiture & Fixiures 112.29 284 - 118.18 7268 435 - TT.03 39,15 40.61
Vehicles BOET arnz » 126.69 17.38 12.98 30.37 96.32 7228
Oifica Equipment 208,06 50.74 - 258.80 104,61 G098 - 165.59 B2 103.45
Ralway Sidings 276 - - .78 252 . 252 014 0,14
Total 56,089.49 18,688,70 = 75,688.19 2,555.48 2.153.23 - A, 70871 70,879,486 54,434.01
Previous Year 56,035.91 953.58 - 56,989.49 734.28 1,821.20 - 256548 54,434.01 55,301.63
3 (s} Cther Intangible Assets
GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK
DESCRIPTION As at 1st April, Additions. Sales | As at 31at Mar, A= at 1st Apnil, Sales | As at 31st Mar, As at 3ist Mar,
201 Adjustmenis Adjustments 2022 2021 For the period Adjustmoents | As at 31st Mar, 2022 2022 2021
Computer Software 343.25 1.40 - 344.65 108.26 £9.91 - 17817 166.48 22499
Total 34325 1.40 - 344.65 108.2¢6 69,91 - 17847 16848 23499
Pravious Year 27175 71,50 - 34325 3%.83 68,43 - 108.26 234.99 23192
Refer note 14 and 19 for details an pledges and securities
{b) Capital-Work-in Progress [CWIP) Agelng:
Rs. in Lakhs
Particulars Amount n CWIP for a period of
Less than 1-2 Yoars 2.3 years Mora than 3 years Total
1 year
Projects in progmss
Mamch 31, 2022 403.25 26.60 199.28 - 52913
March 31, 2021 9,740 76 4,362.71 - - 14,103.47
Projects temporarily
suspanded
March 31, 2022 - - - - -
March 31, 2021 - = - -
(¢} Intangible Asset under Development Ageing:
Rs. in Lakhs
Parficulars Amount in CWIP for a period of
Less than 1-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
1 yoar
Intangible Asset under Developmant
March 31, 2022 1.38 - - - 1.36 |
Migich 31, 2021 - - - - v

b
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Note
4 NON CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHERS
Deposits with Government Autharities & Others”
Unsecured Considered Good
Unsecured Considered doubtiul
Fixed Deposit with Banks( Remaining maturity of 12 manths or more)

TOTAL
Less:- Provision on Deposils with Government Authorities & Cthers

s includes Rs.77.29 Lacs (PY Rs. 77.29 Lacs ) against legal cases

5 OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured Considerad Good)
Capital Advances
Prepaid Expenses
TOTAL

March 31, 2022

Rs. in Lacs

March 31, 2021

686.95 1,013.88
38,82 §38.82
345.54 :
1,671.31 1,652.70
538.62 63582
1,032.48 1,013.88
213.92 445.34
38.58 39,56
252.50 484,90
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Nota
6

Rs. in Lacs

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
INVENTORIES
(valued at lower of cost and net realisable value)
Rew Materials® 2717.51 1,737.13
Woark-in-Frogress 918.84 742,01
Finishad Goods B3.44 58.60
Slores & Spares # 1,701.01 1,201,562
TOTAL 5,420.80 3,738.38
* Raw material in ransit is Rs. 56.73 lacs{ prévious yesr s Rs.5.02 Lacs)
¥ Includes Stores & Spares in transit of Rs il (Pravious year Rs. 4257 Lecs)
Refer note 19 for detsils an pledpes and securilies
TRADE RECEIVABLES
Unsecured
Considerad Good® - 1,661.36
Credit Impairad 647.74 B47.74
647.74 2,329.10
Lesz: Allowance for axpected cradit lossas B47.74 647.74
{* Includes Rs Nif lacs (PY Rs.1671.14 Jacs) due
from relsted parties.) TEYAL # SR
Refer nole 18 for detalls on pledges and sacurilies
Particulars Dutstanding for following periods from due date of
payment
NotDue [T than[6 months {  1-2 2.3 years More than 3 Total
6 months | 1year | Years years
() Undisputed Trade receivables — considerad
good
March 31, 2022 - - = - = 5 =
March 31, 2021 1,583.20 A42.48 75.70 - - - 1,681.38
{il) Undisputed Trade Recelvables - considered
doufbtful
March 31, 2022 - - = - = - =
March 21, 2021 - = - - - - -
{iii) Disputed Trada Receivables considersd
good
March &1, 2022 - = = z - <
March 31, 2021 T = = ¥ = 2 N
{iv) Dispuled Trade Receivables considered
doubtful
March 31, 2022 - - - - - B47.74 BAT.T4
March 31, 2021 * = - - - - B47.74 B47.74
*Provisiom made for af Re.847.74 Lacs (Previous Year A= 647.74 Lacs)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Currant Accounts ™ 144.08 168 .82
Cash on Hand 321 213
TOTAL 147.30 168.95

= includes Rs 130052 Lacs (Frev, year Rs. 130,81 Lacs) earmarkad for specified purposes
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BANK BALANCE OTHER THAN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Other Bank Balances
Fixed Deposit with Banks (earmarked) 813.52

TOTAL 613.52

CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS - OTHER

Other Receivables -(Secured) =

{Unsecured, considered good]

Other Receivables * 5117
Interest Accrued but not due 66.72
Advancas to Employees 29.98
Government Banefits Recelvable - Revenue 12,842.59
Government Benefits Recsivable - Capital .
TOTAL 12,990.46
* Includes Rs. Nil Lacs from JK Paper Ltd. ("Ultimata Holding Company")(Pravious year Rs.25.65 lacs)
CURRENT TAX ASSETS (Net)
Advance Income Tax Tax deducied at source L
TOTAL 87.78
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
(Unsecured, considerad good)
Prepaid Expenses 4012
Advances to Suppliers 563.83
Balance with Govt. Authorities 8,208.68
Employee Defined Benefit Plan (net assat) 494.50
9,307.13

Rs. in Lacs

82829

828.29

35.27

g7.62
73.53
15.28
10,142.88
5,000.00

15,364.70

23.80

23.80
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Rs. in Lacs

Note March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
13 SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised :
Equity Shares - 20,00,00,000 of Rs_ 10 each 20,000.00 20,000.00
{20,00,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10 each )
Preferance Shares - 20,000 of Rs. 1,00,000~ each 20,000.00 20,000.00
(20,000 Share of Rs. 1 ,00,000/- each )
40,000.00 40,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up :
Equity Shares - 18,20,00,073 Rs 10 each fully paid up 18,200.01 18,200.01
{18,20,00,073 Equity Share of Rs 10 each fully paid up }
18,200.01 18,200.01
Notes
{a) Quring the FY 2018-18 Company had issusd 4,30,00,003 Equity Sharaes lssued al par for consideration oiher than cash.
During the FY 2018-19 1,68,83,504 fully pald Equity Shares wera exfinguished/cancelled as per the Approved Resclution Plan dated July 18, 2018
af NCLT, Hyderabad,
(b) Recaoncilialion of Equity Share Capilal (In numbers)
Shares oulstanding ai the beginning of the year 18,20,00,073 18.20,00,073
Add ¢ Shares issued during the yaar - -
Liss : Shares cancalled during the year - =
Shares oulstanding at the end of the y=ar 18,20,00,073 18,20.00,073
(c} Equity Shares:
The Equity Shareholders have:-
- The right {o receive dividend out of baiance of net profits remaining afler payment of dividend to the preference sharefolders. The dividend
propased by Board of Direclors is subject to approval of sharehaldars in the ensuing general mesting.
- The Gompany has only one class of Equity Shares having face valua of Rs. 10/- each and each sharsholder is enlilled to one vole per share.
_ In thie event of winding up, the equity sharehalders will be enfitled to receive the remaining balance of assats if any, afler preferential payments
and to have a share In surplus assets of the Company, proportionale o thelr individual shareholding In the paid up equity capital of the Company.
{dy (I} Listof Sharsholders holding more than 5% of the Equity Share Capilal of the Company {In numbers) :
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Envira Tech Venlures Limiled(formerly known a= JK 17,30,00,003 17,30,00,003
Enviro-Tech Ltd) (ETVL)
(i) No. of Shares held by helding company or Ulimate March 31, 2022 Mareh 31, 2021
holding company
Enviro Tech Ventures Limited (lormerly known a8 JK 17.30,00,003 17,30,00.003
Envira-Tech Ltd)-ETVL
JK Paper Limited. (Ultimate Holding Compary) 80,00,000 &0,00,000
(e} Equity Share Capital held by promoters at the end of the year March 2022
Mo, of Shares at  |Change No. of Shares at|%of i
SI. No. |Promoter Name beginning of the |during the|  the year end)total % Change dur "ﬁyi'::
year {1.4.2021) year (31.3.2022)|shares
1 Enviro Tech Ventures Limiled 17,30,00.003 - 17.30,00,003 95.05 -
2 JK Paper Limited o0, 00,000 - 80.00,000 405 -
Equity Share Capital held by promoters at the end of the year March 2021
No, of Shares at Change Mo, of Shares at|%of i
1, No. |Promoter Name beginning of the  |during  the| the year end)total A otmnas ngytel:
year (1.4.2020) year (31.3.2021)|shares
1 Enviro Tech Venlures Limiled 17,30,00,003 - 17,20,00.003 95.05 -
2 JK Paper Limitsd 80,00,000 - 60 00,000 4.85 -
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if) Reconciliation of Preference Share Capital (In AUMbErs)
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 17,203 17.203
Add : Shares issued during lhe year
Sharas oulstanding at the end of the year 17,203 17,203
(a) Preference Shares: .
The Preference Sharehalders have:-
- During the FY. 2018-19 company had issued Redeemabls Preference Shares of Rs. 1,62,03,00,000 for consideralion other than cash, to be
redeemead at the end of 20 years from the issue dale with dividend of 0.01% p.a. The Equity portion of these Rédesmable Preference Shares, an
accgunt of Dividend payout being lower than effective market rate, is recorded in Other Equity.
- During the FY. 2019-20 company has iesued Cumulalive Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 10,00,00,000 for consideration in cash, to be
redeamad al the end of 12 years fram the [ssue data with dividend of 0.01% p.a. The Equity portion of these Redeemable Preference Shares, on
account of Dividend payout being lower than effective market rate, is recorded in Other Equity.
- The Comparly has two class of Preference Shares having face value of Rs. 1,00,000/- each
- In the event of liquidalion the Preference Share Holders will carmy a preferantial rights over the halder of Equity Shares for payment of Dividend
and for payment of Capital, in proportion to their share halding.
()] List of Shareholders holding more than 5% of the Preference Share Capltal of the Company (In numbers) :
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
DBl Bank Limited 6,808 6,808
State Bank of India 4 618 4618
Central Bank of India 3,121 3121
Union Bank of india/Andhra Bank 1,011 1,011
JK Paper Limited 1,000 1,000
{i) Preference Shares held by promoters at the end of the year March 2022
No. of Sharesat  |Change No. of Shares at i
Si. No. |Promoter Nama beginning of the  |during the the year end :{’r:: r?:al % Change during th;:
year (1.4.2021) __|year {31.3.2022) ye
1 JK Paper Limiled 1,000.00 - 100000 5.81% -
Preference Shares held by promoters at the end of the year March 2021
No. of Shares at  |Change No. of Shares at f :
Sl No. |Promoter Name beginning of the  |during the the year end Z‘:: r:::nl % Change du""g'zh;
year (1.4.2020) year (31.3.2021) y
1 JK Paper Limited 1,000.00 - 1,000,000 5.81% -
0 Total Unpaid cummulative dividend on Redegrmable Preference shares as.on 31st March,2022 is Rs. 6.17 Lacs (Previous Year Rs.4.46 lacs)
(k) There is no issue of Bonus Share and buy back in precading five years.
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Note
14

A. Term Loans of Rs. 40,868.03 Lacs (Rs:43,150.00 Lacs) from Banks Is secured Dy
fixed assels of the company, and is further seeured by second charge on the curren

1

2

e

15

18

17

18

NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS

SECURED
Term Loan
Fram Banks
UNSECURED
Liahitity Companant of Redeamable Preference Share
Inler-Corporate Loan from JKPL ("Ulimate Holding Co.")

Less : Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowings

TOTAL

March 31, 2022

Rs.in Lacs

March 31, 2021

40,687.08 42 B05.94
634260 5,956,05
27,000.00 28,100.00
74,029.68 76,861.99
5,152.12 2,783,086
68,B77.56 74,068.93

means of Nrsl parl pessu morigaga/chargs on the

{Uttimate Parent Company) has also extended the Letler of Comfort towards the above loans.

t assels of the Company. JK Paper Ltd, (JKPL)

Term Loans aggregaling to Rs. 38,530.53 Lacs( P.Y. Rs 40,150 Lacs) are repayable in lolal 34 equal quarterly instalments from June

2022 to September 2030,

Term Loans aggregaling to Rs. 2,437.50 Lacs ( P. Y. Rs. 3,000 Lacs) are repayable in tolal 13 equal quarterly instalments from June

2022 to June 2025.

gffective rate of interast.

. Inter-Corporate Loan from JKPL of Rs. 27,000 Lac @ 7% p.a {Previous Year Rs 28,100 lacs @&%

year from the date of it's disbursement,

. Gecured Term loans fram Bank has been adjusted by Rs. 280.96 Lacs (Previous year Rs. 344.06 Lacs) (Prepald finance charges) for

p.a) is repayable at the end of 3rd

During the FY2018-20 company had issued Redesmable Freferenca Shares of Rs. 10 Cr, to be redesmed at the end of 12 years {
Resdeemable Preference Shares of Rs.162 Cr, lssued during the FY 2018-19 to be redesmed at the end of 20 years) from the Issue

date with dividend of 0.01% p.a. The Equity poriion of these Redesmable Preference Shares, on account

lower than effective market rale, is recorded in Other Equity.

NON CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHER

Interest Accrued but not due on Loans™

* Relsled fo relaled parly TOTAL
NON CURRENT PROVISIONS
Provision for Employes Benefils

TOTAL

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Tax on difference betwesn book value of depreciable assets as
per baoks of account and writlen down value &s per Income Tax

Tax on carried forward unabsorbed Depreciation and losses #
Total Deferred Tax Liability

Cpening MAT Credit Entitlernents

Current MAT Credlt Enfillement

Total MAT Credit Entitlament

Net Deferred Tax Llability (a+b)

of Dividend payoul baing

- 1,760.62
- 1.760.62
£54.38 =
54.39 -
12,063.11 5,628.67
{12,063.11) (5.628.67)

# The Company has recognized deferred tax asset on unabsorbed deprecialtion and ( or brought forward bhusiness losses to the extent
of the corresponding deferred lax [lability on {he diffsrence betwesn the book balance and the writlen down value of fixed assets under
Incame Tax As such, deferred tax asssls (net) amounling o Rs, 7754.93 Lacs. (Previous Year Rs, 8873.00 Lacs.),"In view of the
brought forward income lex lossas and Unabsarbied depreciation, the company has not created deferred tax liabilityf{assets) as on 31st

March, 2022",

OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

Deferred Government Benefils

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
428333 4,583.33
4,383.33 4,583.33
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20

21

23

Rs. In Lacs

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - BORROWINGS
SHORT TERM BORROWINGS
SECURED
Woalking Capilal Borrowings from Bank * 203.74 564.02
Current Malurities of Nen Current Borrowings 5,162.12 2,793,086
TOTAL 5,355.86 3,357.08

* \Working Capltal Borrowings are secured by hypothecation of Raw Materials, Stack-In-Process, Stores & Spares and Book Debis. The same are furlher
Secured by a Second charges on the movable and Immovable assets of the Coempany.

CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - TRADE PAYABLE

Trade Payable )
i i s 1039
TOTAL T 420209 5,569.03

Trade Payables ageing schedule ;

Outstanding for following parlods from
due date of payment
Particulars Current but not due % = = Total
ogs than ore than
1 year 1-2 Years | 2-3 years 3 yoars
{MSME
March 31, 2022 34.61 109.00 - - - 143.61
March 31, 2021 149.65 38.71 - . - 185.3¢
(ii)Others
March 31, 2022 112590 | 280018 97.48 31.21 3.7 4,053 48
March 31, 2021 3.268.52 1,819.56 109.42 B4.17 5,382,687
{iil) Disputed dues - MSME
March 31, 2022 - - . = =
March 31, 2021 = = = 5 N
{iv) Disputed dues - Others
March 31, 2022 - - - - .
March 31, 2021 2 = = = =
CURRENT FINANCIAL LIABILITIES - OTHER
Interest Accrued but not due 665 7.8
Capilal Creditors 1,490.21 1,533.2
Olher Payables 1,486.21 1.0256
* including payable to relatsd parties Rs.349.84 TOTAL 2,983.07 2,666.8
facs (Previous year Rs. 107.07 lacs)
+ mainly includes ffabliities for expenses
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
advance fram Cuslomers * 3,028.50 7.7
Statutory Dues 115.16 133.7
Deferred Govemnment Benefils 200.00 200.0
TOTAL 3,342.65 3414
* Advance recelved fram related parfies RS.
3014.94 ( Previous year Rs.Nil lacs)
SHORT TERM PROVISIONS
Provision for Employes Benefils 19.11 12.8
-
. = TOTAL 19.11 12
HA &
\.,ﬂ & o
i) o \
*

A
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NET SALES
CONTRACT BALANCES
Trade Receivables
Contract Liabilities

RECONCILING THE AMOUNT OF REVENUE RECOGNISED IN THE STATEMENT OF
PROFIT AND LOSS WITH THE CONTRACTED PRICES

Revenue as per contracted prices

Adjustments:

Discount

Revenue from contract with customers

OTHER OPERATING REVENUES

Insurance Charges Recovered
Excess Provision no longer required writlen back
Other Incoma

TOTAL
OTHER INCOME

Interest Income

Government Benefils

Miscallaneous Income”

Other Income

Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Gain( Net)

* including scrap saies. TOTAL

COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

Hardwood

Pulp

Chemicals
Packing Material

TOTAL
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods and Work-in-Progress

Inventories at the beginning of the period
Finished Goods
Wark-in-Progress

Inventories at the end of the period
Finished Goods
Work-in-Progress

TOTAL

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

Salaries, Wages, Allowances, elc.
Cantribution to Provident and Other Funds
Staff Welfare Expensaes

TOTAL

Rs. in Lacs

2021-22 202021
2 1.881.38
3,028.50 7.71
56,295.71 22,803.24
(3,200.81) (2,470.04)
53,094.90 20,333.20
14.08
15.60 20.35
116.85
15.60 151.28
58.20 £8.05
6,918.35 5718.33
58.95 673.71
50.57 5
4,95 -
7.631.02 6,460.09
15,362.60 7,569.57
983.22 497.76
0,500.28 3,363.80
2,003.68 781.31
28,029.88 12,212.44
58,60 21.12
742.01 1,154.15
800.61 1475.27
83.44 58.60
918.94 742.01
1,002.38 800.61
[201.77) 374.66
5,386.30 4,138.43
333.40 322.78
36.03 17.88
5,755.73 4,479.09




Rs. in Lacs

30 FINANCE COST

Interest on:
Term Loans 3,637.51 3,034.86
Others 2,374.84 1,549.37
Redeemable Preference Share 386.55 362.99
TOTAL 6,298.90 4,947.22
(Borrowing costs capitalised / transferred to CWIP during the year Rs.124.24 lacs
(Previous year Rs.669.74 lacs))
31 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES
Depreciation on Property, Plant & Equipment 2,163.23 1,821.20
Amortization of Intangible Assets 69.91 688.43
TOTAL 2,223.14 1,889.63
32 OTHER EXPENSES
Consumption of Stores and Spares 2,296.16 1,281.75
Power, Fuel and Water 10,089.17 8,057.11
Repairs to Building 70.16 197.92
Repairs to Machinery 1,243.79 308.85
Repairs - Others 203.52 361.12
Professional Charges 42,69 28.83
Rent 69.33 132.52
insurance 128.32 111.07
Rates and Taxes 170.16 113.06
Directors' Fees 1.43 1.63
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Loss (Net) - 16.50
Loss of Inventories due to Fire 9,22 -
Provision for Doubtful Advances 15.25 -
Other Miscellaneous Expenses 269.46 391.7¢

TOTAL 14,608.66 11,003.14
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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35

36

T

Resolution Plan under Gorporate Insolvency Resolution Process

A eorporale Insolvency resolution process ("GIRFY) under the Insolvency and Bankruptoy Code, 2016 was inltiated agalnst the Company vide an order of
{he Hyderabad Bench of the Nalional Company Law Tribunal ('NCLT") dated September 18, 2017. Subsequent to that, on July 18, 2018, the NGLT had
approved the lerms of the Resalution Plan submilted by JK Paper Ltd. ("JKPL"}, which provides, inter alia, the acquisition of the Company by JKPL.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES & COMMITMENTS (TO THE EXTENT NOT PROVIDED FOR)

a)

b)

)

Rs. in Lacs
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Claim agalnst the company not acknowledged as debts.

Exciee duty/ Custom duly/Service tax liability in respect of matler in appeals Nil Nil
Sales tax) VAT llability in respect of maller in appeals Mil Nil
Demand from Gowemment of Telangana Govl{NPOCL} il il
Income tax liability that may anse in respetl of matiers in appeal referred by the department il Nil
Slale levies ' il il
Labour related cazes Nil Nil
Oifice of Municipal Council Kaghaznagar( Inlerest on Property Tax) 55.65 il
Other matiers il Nil
Commitments:
Contracts remalning o be executed on capital account 1,250.78 5 557.98

As per the Resolution Plan as approved by Horn'ble National Company Law Tribunal ("NCLT"), on July 18, 2018, all the past liablities olter than
sellied as part of the Resolution Plan Including contingent liabilities, whether crystallised or uncrystallised, known or unknown, disputed or
undispuled, prasent or future, in reiatlon to any perlod prior to the Completion Dale i.e. 18t August 2018, stands extinguished and the Company is
not be liable fo pay any amount against such demands, Upon approval of this Resolution Plan by the NCLT, all oulstanding lifigations/ demands,
assessmenis/ appellate or other proceedings, including but not fimiled to any audits, investigations, search and selzure, pending In case of the
Compary relating to the peried prior to the Completion Date, stands terminated and all consequential liabiliies, if any, stands abated and g
considersd not to be paid by the Company,

Corsaquently, certain claims made by the government authorities related to period prior to the Completion datel e.1st August 2018 have nol beer
considerad by the company

Expanditure incurred on Corporate Social Responsibilities
In visw of the losses in the preceding 3 years; there is no obligation to spend an CSR aclivities under Sec 135 of the Companies Acl 2013.

Inierest Income includes Rs. 41.62 Lacs (Previous year Rs 37.21 Lacs) an Deposils with Banks and Rs, 16.58 Lacs (Previous vear Rs, 30.84 Lacs) on

olhers.
OTHER DISCLOSURES
Rs. InLacs
Particulars Year endod Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Auditors Remuneration™
1. Statutory Auditors

I, Audit Fes 420 420

il Tax Audit Fee 1.00 1.0(

[ii, Certification/other Services 1.20 1.2%(

iv. Out of Pocket Expenses 0.82 0.2

Total 7.29 6.6
2. Cost Auditors

I, Audit Fee 094 0.4

Total 0.54 0.4
*Excluding Taxes
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38  Capital Work In progress includes machinery, building under construction and the following expenses pending allocation ! capitalization
{including with respect to modification/modernisationfrefurbishment of the plant & Machinery)

Rs. in Lacs

Particulars Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Consurnption of Chemicals - 266
Paower, Fuel and Waler - BB.5T
Inlerest Capitaiised - 553,74
- 760.97

Less: Mel Sales - -
Other Income - Revenus Subsidy - 18,35
Add : Expenditure uplo pravious year g957.17 214.56
Total 957.17 857.17

Less: Allocated to Propery, Plant and Equipment as7.AT -
Balance . 95717

33 EARNING PER SHARE

Rs. inLacs

Year ended Year ended

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
a)  Profit /({Loss) after tax 402698 (7,5951.81)
Less Dividend on Cumulative Preference Shares {1.72} (1.72)
Profil /(Loss) afler tax for Basic and diluted Earnings Per share 4,025.26 (7.563.33)
b) Welghled Average Number of Ordinary Shares 18,20,00,073 18,20,00,073
¢) Nominal Value of Ordinary Shares Rs. 10/- Rs. 10/
d) Baslc Eaming Per Ordinary Share { Rs.} 221 -4.37
g) Diluted Eaming Per Ordinary Shars ( Rs:) 221 -4.371
40 THE MICRO, SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES DEVELOPMENT (MSMED) ACT, 2006

Based on the information avallable, there are certain yendors who have confirmed that they are covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise:

Development Act, 2005, Disclosures relaling lo dues of

Development Act, 2006, are given below:

Micro and Small erterprises under section 22 of

The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprissi

Rs. in Lacs
Particulars Year ended March Year ended
31, 2022 March 31, 2021
a)  Principal amount and Interest due thereon remalning unpsid to any supplier as.on - -
b} Inlerest paid by the Company in terms of Section 16 of the MSMED Act along with -
the amounls of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appoint=d day during
the accounting yaar.
¢) the amount of intsrest due and payable for the year of delay In making payment -
{which have besn paid bul beyond the sppointed day during the year) but without
adding the inlerest specified under this Act
dy  the amount of interest acerued and remalning unpaid - -
e} The amount of further interest remaining dus and payable sven in the succeeding - -

years, until such dats when the interest dues above are actually paid to the small
enterpriss for the purpose of disallowancs as @ deductible expenditure under section
23 of this Act

o



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

41

Tk o

e

-y

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Tha Company pariclpates in defined canlrilion and benefit schemes, the assals of which are held {where funded) in sacarately

conliibution schemes the smount charged to the sislemants.of profit or loss is the total of contributions payable in the year.

Defined Contribution Plans:-

Amount recognized as an expenseicaplialisad and included In Note 25 and 38 tem

285 86 Lacs) for Employess’ Provident Fund .

Defined banafits pians
Gratiity Expense Rs. 568,80 Lacs (Frevious year fs 56.92 Lacs) has besn recognizéed in
Yalustion
Rs, in Lacs
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Particulars Gratuity Gratuity
Funded Fundad

Change In present value of obligation during the period
Brasent value of abligalion at the bealnning of the period 1,385.01 1.4687.49
Included in profit and loss:
- Gurrent Service Cost 6362 6542
- interest Cost #7.97 102.13
- Past Service Cost E -
- Acluarial Gain/(Loss) - =
Ingluded in OCH
Actuarial Iosses/(gains) arsing fom.
- Expafignce adjustmeants [235.68) {38.08)
- Finzncial assumplion {55 46) 2844
- Demagraphic Assumptions (11.01)
Others
Benefis Pald {157,655} {260.40)
Pressnt Value of pbligstion as at year-snd 1,052.80 1,3868.01
Change In Fair Value of Plan Assets during the pariod
Pian ssseis al the beginning of the penad 1,571.61 1,627.82
Included in profit and loss:
Expected relum on plan sassls 104.21 111.02
Included in OCL
Actuarial Galn/{Loss) on plan gsssls 3212 893.06
Othars:
Emplayers contribution 2 £
Benefits paid {157.65) (280.40)
Plan assels at the end of the year 1,547.28 1,571.61
The plan asseis are managed by the LIG
Reconclliation of Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation and Fair Value of Plan Assets
Presant Value of obligation as at year-end {1,052.80) {1,365,01)
Fair value of plan assels at year -end 1,547.28 1,571.81
Funded slatus [Surpius/(D=fait)} 484,50 20560
Met Ssaet/(Llability) 494 50 205.50
Expenses recognised in the Statemant of Prafit and Loss
Current Service Cost 6362 BE 42
Interast Cost &7.97 10213
Pagt senvice Cost - -
Expecied ralurm on plan 2ssels {101.21) {111.02)
Tolal Expense 50.38 56.53
Expenses recognised in the Statement of Gther Gomprehensive Income
Met Actuarial (Gain)/Loss {307.15) (38.84)
Expected relurn an plan assels excluding inleresi (32.12) (93.06)
incoma
Tolal Expensa {339.27) {131.70)

adminigiered funds. For defined

“Conlributian to Provident and Other Funds Rs 274,80 Lacs {Previous year Rs,

*Cantibulion ta Provident and Other Funds" undsr Nole 28, as per Actuanl

L
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Rs. In Lacs
Yaar ended Yeaar ended
March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
Particulars Gratulty Gratuity
Fundad Funded
Constitution of Plan Assets
Enquity [nstrumenls - -
Dabt Instruments - -
Froperty - -
Insurance 1.547.29 1,571.81
Bifurcation of PBD at the end of the year
Curreiit Liability/(8sseis) 454.50 20560
Nor-Currant Ligbility!(Assals) - -
Actuarial Assumplions
Discount Rals 7.23% B.44%
Expacted rale of relurn on plan Esusls 7.23% B.44%
Mortaiity Table JALM (2012-14) [ALM (2005-08)
Satary Ezcalation 5.00% 5.00%
Tumaver Rate Age up fo 30-3%, up to | Age up to 30-3%, up
4420 above 44-1% | to 44-2%, above 44-
4%

The expeciad conlibution for Defined Bensfit Pian for tha nexi financial year will be Rs. Nil
Sensitivity Analyels

Rs. In Lacs
Gratuity March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021

Increasa Decrease Increase Dacrease

Discount rate (1% movament) (54.37) 72.40 (74.81) B3.78
Futurs selary growth { 19 movement) 72.18 [65.38) B3.24 (75,78}
Employes tumover { 1% movement) 9,72 (10.75) 570 [7.38)]

Maturity Profile of projected benefit ohbligation from the fund
March 31, 2022 March 34, 2021
Gratuity Gratuity
Funded Fundad
15t Following Year 122.04 184 44
2nd Following Year 36,92 70,82
3rd Folowing Year 106.82 175,28
4th Following Year 108.31 16+.49
Sth Foliowing Year 132,50 126.77
Sum of Years 8 To 10 551.05 #839.87
Sum of Years 11 and above £19.26 784.93

L.
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42 RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

a) List of Relaled Parlies

. Holding Company
Ervire Tech Ventures Lintlled({formerly known as JK Envire-Tech Ltd)-ETVL

JK Paper Ltd. {JKPL), Ultimale Parent Company

ii. Trust under comman control
The Sirpur Paper Mills Ltd. Employees Gratully Fund
ili. Ke nanement Parsonnel

Executive Directors
Shri Pavan Kumar Suri, CEO & Direclor (ceassd w.e.f. 31.12.2021)

Shri Vijaysinh Gambhire, Prasident & Directar {w.e.f 01.01.2022)

Non-Executive Directors

Shri Om Prakash Goyal

Shri Virupakshan Kumaraswamy

Shri Udayan Bose (ceased well. 07.01.2021)
Shri Nagaraju Srirama

Shil Pavan Kumar Surl { we.f. 01.01.2022)

Shrl Kalpataru Tripathy
Ms. Pooja Gurwala

Executives
Shii Surendra Behani, CFO (w.ef 21.01.2021)

Shri Rajesh Tripathi, Company Secrelary

- KMP of Pai Compa L
Mon-Executive Directors

Shri Sushil Kumar Wall (w.e.f, 22.01.2021)

Shl Vinit Marweaha

Shri Ashok Gupta

Shil Kalpataru Tripathy

Shri Bramod Kumar Jain (ceased wef 23.01.2021)

Ms. Poonam Singh

Executives

Shl. Sudipla Chakrabarty, Manager and Chief Finance Officer
Ms. Pooja Gurwala, Company Secrelary

by The following transactions were carried out wilh related parties in the ordinary course of business:

Rs. In Lacs
Hoiding Companles
Sl. No Nature of Transactions ETVL JKPL
2021-22 2020-21 2021-22 2020-21
(i) Sale of Material (InchGST) - - 59,312.23 22,763.50
{il]  |Lease of Godown {g) = - 2823 a8.23
(i) g;;#sname Charges of Codown (g) (incl. of } ~ 156 1.56
{iv) |Purchase of Material {incl, of GST) 130.37 E 1,542.84 F15.97
(v} |Purchass of Fixed Assets {incl. of GST) - - 14.31 58.81
(V) gg!li_';hursamenl af Expensas — Pald (incl. of 97 85 72.98 0.76 1373
{vii) |Reimbursement of Expenses - Recelved _
{incl. of GST) ) s AN
{ill) |Interest Expense - 5 2,343.03 1,403.39
{ix) |Redeemable Prelerence Shares issuzd -
(%) |Leans Received 1,550.00 15,300.00
(xi) |Loan Paid - - 2.650.00 -
(xi) |Outstanding at end of the period - Payable” ) . 21 350,28 2927528
*TLrepresents gross amount.
Key Management Personnel (KMP) Rs. in Lacs
Sl. No Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
(il [Short-term Employee Benefils # 218.06 185.23
(i) |Situng Fees to Non-Executive Direciors 143 1.63

# The above said remuneralion is excluding provision for Graluity, where the actuarial valuation Is done on overall Company basis.

Mote: The Company paid an honorarum of Rs, 12.00 lacs {Prev. year Rs.12.00 lacs) to Shri Harsh Bali Singhania, Vice Chairman & Managing
Director of JK Paper Limited (Uifimate Parent Company), a reialed party, &san Advisar.

Uz
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43 FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Rs. in Lacs
Financial Assets
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
SkNo Particulars Note Carryin Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
1 Financial assets designated at fair value through profit and - - - -
loss
2 Financlal assets designated at fair value through other . e - -
comprehensive Income
3 Financlal assets designated at amortised cost
a) |Other Bank Balances * 613.52 613.62 828,20 B2B.2¢
b) |Cash & Cash Equivalents ™ 147.20 147.30 188.95 16888
¢) |Trade recaivables ™ - = 1,661.36 1,681.38
d} |Other recsivables - = - -
e) |Other financial asssts 14,022.95 14,022.85 16,378.58 16,378.5¢
14,783.77 14, 783.77 18,057.18 19,0574
Financlal Liabilities
As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Sl.No Parilculars Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
1 Financial liabiiity designated at fair value through profit = - - -
and loss
2 Financial liabllity designated at amortised cost
a) |Borrowings A 74,233.42 74,233 42 77,426.01 714280
by |Trade payables * 4,202.08 4,202.09 5,569,023 5.668.00
¢) |Other financial llability * 2.983.07 2.883.07 4.327.51 43275
B81,418.58 81,418.58 B87,322.55 87,3225

The fair valua of financial asssls &

parties, other than in & forced or liquidation sale.

Methods and assumplions to estimate the fair values.

A Company has adopled effective rate of interest for caiculaling Inlerest. This
caleulated for e2ch loan. In addition processing fess and transachion cost relating

rate.
= The carrylng amounts are considersd to be the same as their falr values due to short lerm nature.

nd llahilites sre included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction betwesn willing

has bean calculated as the welghled average of effective interest rales
10 each loan has also been conslderad for caleulaling effective interes

1y
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44  FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

44.1 Financial risk factors

The Company's operational activities expose to various financial risks |.e. market risk, credit risk and risk of liquidity. The Company realizes that risks are inherent and inteoral aspect of any business, The primary
focus i 1o foreses the unpredictability of financial markets and seek to minimize potential adverse effects on its finandial performance. The primary market risk fo the Comparny is foreign exchange sk & interast
rate risk. The Company calculates and compares the alternative sources of funding by including cost of currency cover also. Whenever, the currency cover costs are suchas to neutralize the advantage in forelgn
currancy, loans are hedged so as lo not to jose advantage, The Company uses derivative financial Instruments to reduca foreign exchange risk exposures.

i. Credit Risk
The Company evaluates the customer credentials carefully from trade sources before appalntment of any distributor and only financially sound parfies are appointed as distibutors. The Company secures

adequate deposits from its distributor and hence risk of bad debt is fimited. The credit outstanding is sought to be limited to the sum of advances/deposits snd credit limit determined by the company. The
company has stop supply mechanism in place in case oulstanding goes beyond agreed limils.

il. Marke! risk
Markat risk is the risk that the fair valus or fulure cash Nows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to fiuctuation in market prices, These comprise three types of risk j.e. currency rale , infarest rate and other
price related risks. Financial Instruments affected by market risk include loans and borrowings, deposits, investments, and derivative finaricial instruments, Foreign currency fisk is the risk Lhat the fair value ar

future cash flows of & financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchiange rates. Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flows of financial instrument will luctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. Regular interacfion with bankers, intermeadiaries and the market participants help us lo mitigate such rislk.

a.) Foreign Currency Risk and sensitivity

Foreign Currency risk Is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. As on date the Company's imports are not substantial and
herice Foreign Exchange Risks are not substantial. Wherever required, Company evaluates exchangs rate exposure arising from foreign cumency transaclions and the Company follows established risk
management practices, including the use of derivatives like foreign exchange forward contracts and Gption contracts to hedge exposure to fareign currency risk.

Thete is no foreign currency financial instruments oulstanding as on March 31, 2022
The following table analyzes foreign currency risk from financial instruments as of March 21, 2022:

Rs. in Lacs
Particulars usoD Euro GBP Total
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - -
Trade recoivables

Othar Non Current Asset 23.10 t12.38 - 45,48
Other financials assets ( including loans) - - =
Einancial liabilities =
Trade payables {9.00) - = {9.00)
Other financials liabilities - - g
Current Financial Liabilities (121.08) {47.00) - (168.08)
Borrowings - -
Interest Accrued but not due -

Met assets / (liabilities) {106.98) {34.62) - {141.60)
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The following table analyzes foreign currency risk from financial instruments as of March 31, 2021:

Rs.inLacs
Particulars usp Euro GBF Total

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents - +
Trade receivables -

Other financials assets ( including loans) - -
Finaneial liabilities

Trade payables {B79) {23.53) - (32.32)
Cther financials fiabiities H
Bomowings E
Intarest Accrued bul not due =

Net assets { (labilities) (8.79) 23.53) = {32.32)

The following significant sxchange rales have besn appled during the year.

INR Year-end spot rate

March 31, 2022 March 31, 2021
usp 7581 73.50
EUR 84 66 865.10

b. Interest Rate Risk and Sensitivity

The Company's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates telates prmanily to long term debt. Borrowings at varisble rates exposes it fo cash flow fisk. With all cther variables held constant, the
following lable demonstrates composition of fixed and ffoating rale borrowing of the company and impact of flasting rate bormowings on campany's profitability.

Interest Rate Risk Exposure
Fs. in Lacs
31=t March, 2022 31st March, 2021
Particulars (Rs. In Lacs) % of Total {Rs. in Lacs) % of Total
Fived Rate Barmowings 33,342.60 44.92% 34,066.05 43.99%
Yarisble Rale Borrowings 40.890.82 55.08% 43,369.86 56,01%
Total Borrowings 74,2313 42 100.00% T7.426.01 100.00%
Sensitivity on variable rate barrowlings
impact on Profit & Loss Account Impact on Equity
Particulars 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-22 31-Mar-21
Interest Rate Increase by 0.25% {102.23) {108.42) (102,23} (108.42) |
Inierest Rate decrease by 0.25% 102.23 108.42 102.23 108.42 |

,f.: ¢. Commodity price risk and sensitivity
L5 The Company is exposed o the movement in price of key raw materals in domestic and mternatianal markets, The Company has in place paolicies to manage expasuie 1o fuctuations in the prices of the key raw

materials used in operations, The Company manages fluctuations in raw material price though hedging in the form of advance procurement when the prices are peroeved fo be low and also enfers into advanoe
buying contracis as sirategic sourcing inilialive in order to kesp raw malerial and prices under check cost of material hedged to the extent possible.

CREDIT RISK

Cradil fisk rafeds io the sk of default on is obligation by the counterparty resulting in a financial logs. The maximum exposure to {he cradit risk at the reporting date |s pimarily from trade receivables amounting to
Rs N las as of March 31, 2022 (Rs.1681.36 lacs as of March 31, 2021), Trade receivables are typically unsecured and are derived from revenus eamed from cusiomers primarly lecated in India, Credit risk has
ahways been managed by the company through credit approvals, establishing credil limits and canfinuously monitoring the crediworthiness of customers to which the Company grants credit tems in the nommal
course of Lusiness, On account of adoption of Ind AS 109, the company uses expected credi loss model fo assess the impairment loss or galn. The Company uses i provision matrix to compute the expacted
credit loss alowance for trade receivables. The provision malrix takes info account as per the Company's historical experlence for cusiomers.
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L

The information required in respect of percentage of revenues generated from top customers are as under,

{ln %)

Particulars Year ended March 31st

2022 2021
Ravenue from lop customer 88.72% B8.33%
Revenue from top five customers 100.00% 100.00%
Credit risk exposure
The allowance for lifetime expacted credit loss on customer balances for the year endad March 31, 2022 was Rs. B47.74 lses which ara relsted to trade receivables prior to resolution date.

Rs. in Lacs

Particulars Year ended March 31st

2022 2021
Balance at the beginning BAT.T4 647.74
Impairment loss reversed - -
Additional provision crealed during the year - -
Balance at the end B47.74 647.74
The deposits with banks comprises mestly the liguid investment of the company and are generally not exposed to credit risk
Ageing Analysis of Trade Recelvables Rs. In Lacs

As 31st March, 2022 As 31st March, 2021
Not Due and Not R Six to Twalve Mot Due and Not " Six to Twelve Above 12
Particulars impaired Up to Six Months| ., o Above 12 Months impaired Up to Six Months Moniths Months

Unsecured - - - B47.74 - 1,605.66 75.70 B47.74
Provision far Doubtiful Receivables - - - 647.74 - = - 647.74
Met Balapce - - - - - 1,605.66 75.70 -

Liquidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will
avallzbie for use as per the requirement. The company has an
requirements. The company’s exposure to liquidity risk arises primanly from mismatch
cash and cash equivalents, The company also has adequate credit faciities agreed wi

mannear,

Thie table below provides detalls regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial llabilities as of March 31, 2022

not be able to meet its financial abligations as they becoma due. The ohjeciive of liguidity risk management is lo mainlain sufficient liquidity and to ensure funds are
established liquidity risk management framework for managing ts shert term, medium term and long term funding and liguidity management
== of tha maturitiss of financial assets and liabilities. The company manages the liquidity risk by maintaining adequate funds in

th the banks to ensure that thers is sufiicient cash to mest all its normal operating commitments in a timely and cost effective

Rs. in Lacs
Carrying
Particulars Amount Less than 1 year 1-5 years More Than 5 Year Total
Borrowings - Current 5,355.86 5,355.686 - - 5,355.86
Bomowings - Non-Current 6B B77.56 - 45,364 87 2251269 68,877.56
Trade payables 4 202.09 4,202.09 - - 4,202.09
Other financial liabllities - Current 2,983.07 2,983.07 - - 2,983.07

Other financial liabilities - Non-Current
Interest agcruad but not dua an loans
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The table below provides details regarding the contractual maturities of significant financial iabllities as of March 31, 2021

Rs. in Lacs
Carrying

Particulars Amount Less than 1 year 1-5 years More Than 5 Year Total
Borrowings - Currant 3,.357.08 3,357.08 - - 3,357.08
Borrowings - Non-Current Ta,066.53 - 48 3681.94 05 668699 74,068.93
Trade payables 5,569.03 §,568.03 = S 5,569.03
Other financigl liabilities - Current 2,566.89 2,566.689 = - 2,566.89
Other financial liabilities - Non-Current -
Interast accried but not due an loans 1,760.62 - 1,760.62 - 1,760.62

44.2 Competition and Price risk

The Company faces competition from local and forelgn competitors, Neverthseless, it believes that it has competitive advantage in terms of high quality products and by continuously upgrading its expertise and
range of products to meet the needs of its customers.

44.3 Capital Risk Management Rs. in Lacs

The Company’s palicy is to maintain an adequate capital base se as lo maintain creditor and market confidence and to sustain future development. Capital includes issued capltal, share pramium and all other
equity reserves attributable to equity holders. In arder to strengthen the capital base, the company may use appropriate means to enhance or reduce capital, as the case may be

As at As at
March 31 2022 March 31 2021
Borrowings 74,253 42 T7.428.01
Less: cash and cash equivalents including other bank balance 760,82 957,24
MNet debt 7347260 76428.77
Equity 12,359.47 8,033.22
Capital and Net debt BS 872,07 B4,461.899
Gearing Ratio B8% 90%

a4y
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)

ii)

46

Derivative financial instruments

The Company did not enter into any derivative transactions durl
Foreign currency Expsoure not

ng the year.

hedged as at Balance Shest Data :

[Foreign Currency Ac at 31- March ,2022 | As at 31- March 12021
FC in lacs | (In Lacs Rs.) FC in lacs | (in Lacs Rs.

US Dollar 172 130.08 1.52 111.44

[Euro 0.56 47.00 0.33 28.79

Impairment Review
Acsets are tested for impairment whenever here are any
is performed at lhe level of sach Cash Generating Unit (CGU'
assets are monitored for internal management purposes, within
based on higher of value in use and value from sale calculati
impairment in the carrying amount of olher assets. The meas
determined based on financial pians that

internal or external indicators

have been ussd by management for internal purposes.

of Impairment. Impairment test
y or groups of CGUs within the Company at which the
an operating segment. The impairment assessment is
ons. During the year, the testing did not result in any
urement of the cash generating units' value in use s
The planning herizon

reflects the assumptions far short to- mid-term market conditions.

Key assumptions used in value-in-use calculations are:-
(i) Operating margins (Earnings pefore interest and iaxes),
Expenditure

47 Income Tax

a) Amount recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

(ii) Discount Rate, (i) Growth Rates and (iv) Caplital

Rs. in Lacs

[F_arﬁcuiars

2021-22 2020-21

Current Income Tax
Current year
Adjusiment in respect of current income tax of earlier years
MAT Credit Entitlement
Current year
Reversal of MAT credit entitiement of earlier years
Total
Deferred Tax *

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and

« Deferrad tax assets of Rs.7754.93 Lacs. (Previous Year Rs. 497300 Lacs.)
business losses and unabsorbed depreciation |n the absence of laxable profitin

loss

have not been recognised in respect of
the current year and reasonable

certainty for realisation/adjustment of defrerred tax assets against future taxable profit, Deferred tax assets will ba
reassessed and recognized when {here will be sufficient taxable prafit in future.

b) Reconciliation of Effective Tax Rate

[Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
Profit /(Loss) before tax 4,026.98 (7,961.61)
At applicable Statutory Income Tax Rate CY-34.844 % 1,407.18 {2,003,78)
Tax Impact on:-

Deferred Tax Asset not recognised on business losses and unabsorbed deprecial (1,407.19) 2,003,786
Reported Income Tax Expense - -
Effective Tax Rate 0.00% 0.00%

¢) Tax Rate:

“1n view of the brought forward incame tax losses and unabsorb
deferred tax liability/(assets) as on 31st March, 2022".

ed depreciation, the company has not created

w4



NGTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

48
i

i} The Campany
components of its financal results, Including rsca

49

During ths year the company has recognised govarnmant grant in terms of Moa enlered with Govemment of Telangana a8 under
Rs. in Lacs

Particulars 2029-22 2020-21

Reyeiug 675511 559226

Capital Subsidy

In current year R, 6318 351805 (inchiding Deferred Govamment Grant of Fls.200.00 lacs | has baen recognissd in Slatemant of Profit and Less Accountand Rs.36.76 lace
bean adiusied with Fropeny , Pleat and Equipnments

has consdared extemal and internal infa

ralion avallabie up to the dats of approving the reeulte for assessing possible impact of Covid-19.on various
yerabiiity of its 2ssets The impact of any fulirs evanls & devalopments, If eny, smerging aut of the pandemls accurring

afler (he approval of financial results for the quariss will be recognized prospectively

Financial Ralio's

Srl No Ratia Numeralor | Denominatar F/03/2022 | 31032021 | % Change Remarks
Subsidy amount of Rs:8058.52
) R - y " | L2z received during the year
1 Cuirant Ratio {Times} Catrenl Asasl Gurrent Lahility 1.80 283 -2812% 21.22 and Decrease In Trads
recelvabie in 21-22
2 | Dbt Equity Ratio (Times) Total Dbt Sharshoider Equity 5.90 664 37.98%( 03" " Prafit During the yesr 21
Due to Profit During the yaar 21+
3 Diabt Service Coverage Relbo (Times) EBITDA Dabt Service” 1.31 (0.23) _678.19%|22 & Repayment of Long Term
B rwing.
4 | Retuman Equity Proftafler tax | Sharelolder Eguily 32.46% mo4a%|  13158% ED;;"’ bo Profit-Durng 2 year 217
. | .~ - T : o Incieass in Net sale in
§ Inventory Turnover Rato (Times] Saiks putrage Invanlony 11,89 481 151 6495 comparision of lat year.
e | ‘Trade Receivable Tuinover Ratia (Times) Sales Ewgerags Trado 8315 2468 | 4z 1aw|/oeresss in Netez'a iy
Rec=ivabiles " leomparision of last year.
7 Trade Pegable Turnover Rafio (Times) Purchsass Avgerage Trade 8.88 4.85 B3R Fu”‘-’h“_E |numued.|n
Payables compansian of lost yaar,
il Increase in Net swio in
Capilal T Ral -z El] i - X 789 Ligtl
8 Nl Capilal Tumoyer Ralia (Times) Nal Sales Warklng Capilal 4.1% 1.12 2T4.TEY ¢oomparision of last year.
g | Net Frofit Rafio Nt Brcfit afler Tax| NetSaies 7.50% asqen| 47wl Profit Quring the year 211
Tangihle Met
10 Fesliarn an Cagilal Empioysed EBIT Worth+Total 11.94% -3.54% 16.48%
Debi+DTL
1 Returmn On Inyestment B A NA]




50 Expenditure on research and development ( R & D) Activities Rs. In Lacs
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
|a) Revenue Expenditura
Dther Expensss 1.29 -
b)Capital Expenditure
Chher Expanses -
Gross Total 1.28 -

51 Ind AS 115 Disclosure Rs. In Lacs
Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
a) Contract Balance
Trade Recejvable - 1,681.35
Canlrac Liakilities 3.028.50 7.71
) Reconciling the amount of revenue

recognised in the statement of Profirt & Loss

Revenus as per conlracted arice £5,285.71 22.5.0‘3.2‘1.
Less: Discounts (3.200.81) (2. 470.04)
Revenue from Contract with Customers £3,004.90 20,333.20

¢} Revenue recognised that was Included in
the contract liabillty balance at the beginning
of the period

Sale of goods .71 18.06

52 Other Statutary Infarmation In terms of the amendment in schedule il of the companies act vide Nofification No G.S.R.207(E) dt 24th March 2021,
&) The Company does nol have any benami proparty, and no procesding hias been initisled or pending againsl the Company for holding any benami property,

) The Company does nol have any lransactions wilh companies struck off.
©) The Company dues not have any charges or safislaction which is yet to ba registerad with Regisirar of Companias beyond the statulary parlod.

di The Company have not Iraded er Invested in eryplo currency or virtugl currency durlng the financial year.

8] The Company have not advanced er leaned of investad funds to any olher person(s) or entitylies), including farelgn enfifies (Inermediares) with the undarstanding that
the Intermadiary shall,

{i). Directly or Indirectly lend or invest in olher persons ar enlifies identified In &ny manner whalsosver by or on behalf of the company {ullimale beneficiares) ar

{if). Provide any Guaranlse Securily, or the Ik 1o or an behall ofthe Llimaie Benaficianies:

fj The Company have nol recsived any fund from any Persanfs) or Entity(jes), including Foreign Entifies (Funding Party) with the understanding (whethier recorded in wriling
or otherwise) thal the Company shall

{a), Directly or Indirectly lend or invest in ather persons o entitias idenlified in any mannar whalsoever by or on behalf of the funding party {ultimate bensficiaries) or

th). Provide-any Guaranles, Security, or the (ke an hehall of the ultimate beneficiaies.

g) The company has been sanalioned working capital limit in sxcess of Re. § crore, in aggregats, at painis of time during the year, from bank an the basis of security of
cumen! assels, The guariedy returns! sistaments filed by the company with the bank, are generslly In agreement with the unaudited books of accounts of the company of
{he resp=clive quarters and dilferences, if any are not material.

h) The Company has no such trangection which is nat recorded In the Books of Accounts that has been surendered or disclosed as income during the yesr in thie Lax
asseasments under the Income Tax Acl, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any oihar relsvant provisions of the Income Tax Adt, 1881,

I} The Company have not baen declarsd willlul defaultar oy any Banks or any other Financial Institution at any Uime during the financial year,

53 Segment Information
Information about primary segment
The Company has only one business segment |.e. Papar and Buard and one gecaraphical reporiabla segmant Le. Opsralions malnly within Indiz. The performance |
raviowed by the Beard of Directors {Chisf operaling declsion mahers),

54 Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearrenged, wherever consldered necessary fo conform to current year's classification,

55 Woles 1 1o 54 are annexsd to snd form an Integral part of financial stalemeants.

As per our report of even date atlached For and on behalf of the Board of Directars
far LODHA & CO. P = N
Chartared Accountants \9 ! }L}A—

Direclors
(Shyamal Kumar)
Pariner
Membership Mo, 509325 L]

Naw Delhi, the 09th May, 2022 Chigf Financa Cificer Company Secrelary

g



THE SIRPUR PAPER MILLS LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT

For tha Yeur Ended 31-03.2023

For the Year

Rs. In Lacs
Ended 31-03.2021

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES |

Mat Profit (Loss] belore Tax and Extra-ordinary Hems

Adjustments for !

Depreciation and Amorlisalion Expensas
Defined Benefil Plans charged 1o 0G|
Finance Cost

Inlerest ncome

Difemed Govarnmsant Benelils

Foreign Exchanga Fluctualion {Gain)iloss
Provision for Doutiul Advances
Govemment Grant Recelvad

Provision for earlier years no longer requirad

Operating ProfitfLoss) before Warking Capital Changes

Adjustments for Working Capital Changes:
Trade and Olher Recelvables

Imdeniciias

Trade and Cther Payables

Cash generaled from Operations

Taxes paid

Net Cash from Oparating Activities

B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment
Inlgrest Recaived

Net Cash from Investing Activities

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Brocesds of Long-tarm Bomuwings
Broceeds rom (ner-corporate Deposil

Repayment of Long-term Bomowings
Repayment of Inter-corporate Deposit

Proresds/(Repaymerit) from Shari-term Borrowings (Net)

Intgrest and Financial Chalges

Net cash from Financing Activitles

D. IncreassiDecressa) in Cash and
Crsh Equivalents - Cash & Bank Balance

E. Cashand Cash Equivalenis as at the beginning of the

period - Cash & Bank Balances

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents as atthe ciose of the
period - Cash & Bank Balances

MNotes :

{a} Total Liabllities from Financing Actlvitles
Cpening
Cash Flow Changes
Infow!(Repayments)
Nan-Cash Flow Changes
Fareing Exchange
FOOB Conversion
Cihes
Closing

402698

2,223.14
339.27
5,258.80
{58.20)
(200.00)
(4.95)
1525
9,055,52
{18.60)

2168031

{6,131.04)
(1,851.54)
2.438.78

16,297.52

[63,58)

(5.281.52)
B5.M

e —

1,550,00
(2,181.97T)
{2,850.00)

(360.28)
(7.611.20)

Long Term
TE.861.99

13,281.97)

44268
74,028.88

(b) Previous year's figures have been re-grouped / re-arranged wherever necassary,

Az per our report af even date attached

for LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accoudans
Flrm's Registration Number 301051E

=

{Shyamat Kumar)
Partner

Membership o, 08325
Crated ; 09.05.2022

Chisf Finance Officar

16,233 54

(5,215:81)

(11,253.48)

(236.42)

9a7.24

76082

Shaon Term
50402
(380.28)

203.74

[7.561.81)

1,889.63
131.70

484722
(68.05)
{200.00)

{2[;.-351

(1,281.45)

(8,618.80)

1,350,428
1,678,158
(B,458.52)

(13.13)

(10,620.15)
2322

7,056,058
16,300.00
{0.00}

26218
(3,471.87)

Long Term
54,179.17

22,335.08

345,78
78,861.88

(8,481,75)

(10,555.53)

18,126.34

47.86

54958

297,24

Short Term
301.87

262,15

564,02

For and on behalf of the Board of Direciors

| pmsrry

Dhrectorns

=

Company Secraiary
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